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Catjgine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Wei Yea LIM (SPF) <LIM_Wei_Yea@5pf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 August, 2018 3:38 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Perry HE (SPF); Bernard SEAH (SPF);
Peng Seng NG (SPF); Rashid ABU HASAN (SPF); 'Ai Phing (LKKAuto": 'Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto'

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services (QX704A)

Attachments: QX704AXLSX

Hi Catherine,

Please provide Appraisal Services for the following SPF vehicles at SMRT Automotive Services:
- QX704A

In attached, please find the recommended Parts and Labour required for the repair of these vehicles.

Kindly contact the following SMRT personnel for viewing of the damaged vehicle:
- MrKong Sew Kui
- MrlJason Yeo

Thank you and best regards,

WeiYea LIM
Contract Management
AEMD, Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4844

HOME TEAM &

« * TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ #*
+* One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

v 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION __ Ref : _ CS/SPF18015196/T1rb
CONTRACT MANAGEMENT SECTION
(SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE) _
1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD Date: 21-08:2018
BLK 8 OLD POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333
Code: SPF3

-
-

Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE

Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected QX 704A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From LIM WEI YEA Assign Date 20/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5% General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 04/09/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
Sa e Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$--——-——-(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




LYo @
Scope Of Work
Home Team Agency

. SCOPE OF WORK
1 To provide labour, materials, transportation, tools and parts and others deemed necessary to carry out the following repairs:
CONTRACTOR : SMRT [ venmvee: FRC uniT: | SENGKANG NPC [ Reference No. | 0704/5PF/aW/18/08/13 |
VEHNO : QX704A REPAIR TYPE: ACCIDENT
VEH MAKEMODEL: HYUNDAI AVANTE ODOMETER 209711 [ itvsno. | 1100010327 |
S/N PARTS DESCRIPTION PART COST (5) QTY | Mark Up Rare| "7 (% r:';:;‘;’" After| Toeal Pacty ler?{sfnil Ahter Mark
1 P Scope Of Repairs
1.1 | Front Bumper & $250.00 1 250.00 250.00
1.2 Front Bumper Retainers LH & RH H}/ $45.00 2 45.00 90.00
1.3 [ Front Bumper Reinforcement b f /7~ $135.00 I 135.00 135.00
1.4 Front Bumper Sponge [ . $65.00 1 65.00 65.00
1.5 | Front Bumper Lower Grill LL $35.00 | 35.00 35.00
1.6 | Front Support Panel  p& 7 P $360.00 1 360.00 360.00
1.7 Centre Engine Lower Cover d_(__/ $30.00 1 30.00 30.00
1.8 | RHSFogLamp Cover  m(§ -~ $26.00 i 26.00 26.00
19 | RHSHeadLamp ¢4 .~ $235.00 | 235.00 235.00
110 | RHS Head Lamp Bracket  add =~ $25.00 1 25.00 25.00
111 | Wiper Tank X $50.00 1 50.00 50,00
1.13 | Radiator oF B $280.00 1 280.00 280.00
1.14 Radiator Upper Hose 7wt~ $35.00 1 35.00 35.00
1.15 Radiator Lower Hose pQ_/ $35.00 | 35.00 35.00
1.16 Raditor Fan Motor Assy ‘\m [ $220.00 1 220.00 220.00
1.17 |  Air-Con Condenser o7 = ¥ P $230.00 | 230.00 230.00
1.18 Air-Con Condenser Piping ﬁ f‘ ~ $420.00 1 420.00 420.00
1.19 |  Front Number Plate with Casing (4 o $50.00 1 50.00 50.00
2 Additional Services
2.1 Front RH Door Frame Rubber Seal ~ 2 $150.00 1 150,00 150.00
22 Front LH Door Frame Rubber Seal % $150.00 | 150.00 150.00
23 Rear LH Door Frame Rubber Seal $150.00 | 150.00 150.00
24 Front LH Door Scuff ® $30.00 1 30.00 30.00
Remarks: r ltems 1.20-1.23 requires Overseas Indentment ETA- 6 to 8 weeks Parts Total: S 3,051.00
SN LABOUR DESCRIPTION Man-Hour Rate 5) | MwHour | Total Man-Hour
Qty Cost (5)
1 Scope Of Repairs
1.1 Front Bumper & Front Number Plate: 5 0.00
Remove & Replace Front Bumper
Remove & Replace Both Side Front Bumper Retainers
Remove & Replace Both Side Front Bumper Brackets
Replace Front Number Plate
Replace RHS Fog Lamp Cover
Remove & Re-Install back Emblem & Radiator Grill onto new Front Bumper
Putty & Spray Paint for Front Complete Bumper (2 colours)
12 Front Bumper Lower Grill & Engine Under Cover 1 0.00
Remove & Replace Front Bumper Lower Grill
Replace Centre Engine Lower Cover
1.3 Front Support Panel: 4 0.00
Remove & Replace Front Support Panel
1.4 Front Bumper Reinforcement & Sponge: 4 0.00
Remove & Replace Front Bumper Reinforcement
Remove & Replace Front Bumper Sponge
1.5 RHS Head Lamp: 1 0.00
Remove & Replace RHS Head Lamp
Remove & Replace RHS Head Lamp Bracket
Wiring for RHS Head Lamp
1.6 Wiper Tank: b4 I 0.00
Remove & Replace Wiper Tank
1.7 Radiator: L 8 0.00
Remove & Replace Raditor =
Remove & Replace Raditor Upper Hose
Remove & Replace Radiator Lower Hose
Remove & Replace Radiator Fan Motor Assy
Top Up Coolant for Radiator
1.8 | Air-Con Condenser; S 12 0.00
Remove & Replace Air-Con Condenser v
Remove & Replace Air-Con Condenser Piping
Top Up Air-Con Gas
2 Additional Services




21 Rubber Seal & Door Scuff: X 2 0.00
Remove & Replace front RH Door Frame Rubber Seal ¥
Replace Front LH Door Frame Rubber Seal X
Replace Rear LH Door Frame Rubber Seal X
Repl&ce from”LH Door Scuff X
22 Towing Service From Station to Workshop (SOR 10) 176.80 1 176.80
23 Return Service From Workshop to Station (SOR 9) 61.20 | 61.20
Labour Total: | § 238.00
GRAND TOTAL :| S 3,289.00
Total sum billed under SOR only : | $ 238.00
Total sum billed under CVR only : | §  3,051.00
Contractor shall complete the entire repair within _40_ working days upon vehicle collection date . (Include parts awaiting time)
Verification of Scope of Work
Contractor QC Vetted By Approved By
Name KONG SEW KUI Name Name
Date 16.08.2018 Datc Date
[ N
Sign %:": Sign: Sign
Verification of Completed Repairs
Contractor QC Home Team QC / Fleet Manager / Appointed Home Team Contract / Fleet Manager
Surveyor
Name: Name: Name!
Date Date Date
Sign: Sign Sign

All completed repairs must be verified by Home Team Contract Manager / Fleet Manager before payment can be made




Registration No. QX 704A

PARTS
PARTS COST | 17a1 pARTS
S/N ITEM DESCRIPTION PARTS QY Condition PER UNIT ($) COST [$) AFTER MAN-HOUR
AFTER MARK ary
up MARK UP
1 |MATERIALS
1.1 |FRONT BUMPER 1 DEFORMED $250.00 $250.00
1.2 |FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH & RH 2 NECESSAﬁY $45.00 $90.00
1.3 |FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 BENT $135.00 $135.00
1.4 |FRONT BUMPER SPONGE 1 CRACKED $65.00 $65.00
1.5 |FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE 1 DENTED $35.00 $35.00
1.6 |FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 1 BENT $360.00 $360.00
1.7 |CENTRE ENGINE LOWER COVER 1 DENTED $30.00 $30.00
1.8 |RHS FOG LAMP COVER 1 MISSING $26.00 $26.00
1.9 |RHS HEAD LAMP 1 CRACKED $235.00 $235.00
1.10 |RHS HEAD LAMP BRACKET 1 NECESSARY $25.00 525.00
1.11 |WIPER TANK 1 NOT NECESSARY $50.00 $0.00
1.12 |RADIATOR 1 BENT $280.00 $280.00
1.13 |RADIATOR UPPER HOSE 1 TWISTED $35.00 $35.00
1.14 |RADIATOR LOWER HOSE 1 DENTED $35.00 $35.00
1.15 |RADIATOR FAN MOTOR ASSY 1 JAM $220.00 $220.00
1.16 JAIR-CON CONDENSER 1 BENT $230.00 $230.00
1.17 JAIR-CON CONDENSER PIPING 1 BENT $420.00 $420.00
1.18 |FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING 1 MISSING $50.00 $50.00
2 |SCOPE OF REPAIRS
1.1 |Front Bumper & Front Number Plate: 5
Remove & Replace Front Bumper
Remove & Replace Both Side Front Bumper
Retainers
Remove & Replace Both Side Front Bumper
Brackets
Replace Front Number Plate
Replace RHS Fog Lamp Caover
Remove & Re-Install back Emblem & Radiator Grill
onto new Front Bumper
Putty & Spray Paint for Front Complete Bumper (2
colours)
1.2 |Front BumpeLlfwer Grill & Engine Under Cover 1
Remove & Replace Front Bumper Lower Grill
Replace Centre Engine Lower Cover
1.3 |Front Support Panel: 4
Remove & Replace Front Support Panel
14 |Front Bumper Reinforcement & Sponge: 4
Remove & Replace Front Bumper Reinforcement
Remove & Replace Front Bumper Sponge
1.5 JRHS Head Lamp: 1
Remove & Replace RHS Head Lamp
Remove & Replace RHS Head Lamp Bracket
Wiring for RHS Head Lamp
1.6 |Wiper Tank:
Remove & Replace Wiper Tank
1.7 |Radiator: &
Remove & Replace Raditor
Remove & Replace Raditor Upper Hose
Remove & Replace Radiator Lower Hose
Remove & Replace Radiator Fan Motor Assy
Top Up Coolant for Radiator
1.8 |Air-Con Condenser: 8
Remove & Replace Air-Con Condenser
Remove & Replace Air-Con Condenser Piping
Top Up Air-Con Gas
2.1 |Rubber Seal & Door Scuff: 0
Remove & Replace front RH Door Frame Rubber
Seal
Replace Front LH Door Frame Rubber Seal
Replace Rear LH Door Frame Rubber Seal
Replace front LH Door Scuff
TOTAL PARTS COST $2,521.00
COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR 29




Registration No. QX 704A

PARTS
PARTS COST TOTAL PARTS
S/N ITEM DESCRIPTION PARTS QTY Condition PER UNIT ($) COST ($) AFTER MAN-HOUR
AFTER MARK ary
up MARK UP
1 |MATERIALS
1.1 |FRONT BUMPER 1 DEFORMED $250.00 $250.00
1.2 |FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH & RH 2 NECESSARY $45.00 $80.00
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
1.10 |RHS HEAD LAMP BRACKET 1 INECESSARY $25.00 $25.00
1.11 JWIPER TANK 1 NOT NECESSARY $50.00 $0.00
1.12 |RADIATOR 1 BENT $280.00 $280.00
1.13 |RADIATOR UPPER HOSE 1 TWISTED $35.00 5$35.00
1.14 |RADIATOR LOWER HOSE 1 DENTED $35.00 5$35.00
1.15 |RADIATOR FAN MOTOR ASSY 1 JAM $220.00 $220.00
1.16 |AIR-CON CONDENSER 1 BENT $230.00 $230.00
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
1.2 |Front Bumper Lower Grill & Engine Under Cover 1
Remove & Replace Front Bumper Lower Grill
Replace Centre Engine Lower Cover
1.3 |Front Support Panel: 4
Remove & Replace Front Support Panel
1.4 |Front Bumper Reinforcement & Sponge: 4
Remove & Replace Front Bumper Reinforcement
Remove & Replace Front Bumper Sponge
1.5 |RHS Head Lamp: 1
Remove & Replace RHS Head Lamp
Remove & Replace RHS Head Lamp Bracket
Wiring for RHS Head Lamp
1.6 |Wiper Tank:
Remove & Replace Wiper Tank
1.7 |Radiator: 6
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

COSTING

TOTAL MAN-HOUR

29
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref : CS/SPF18015196/T1rbe2

RN

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT SECTION
(SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE)1 MOUNT
PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD POLICE
ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333

Date : 03-12-2018

ATTN : LIM WEI YEA Code: SPF3
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected QX 704A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  LIMWEI YEA Assign Date 20/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI AVANTE c.c 1501
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. KMHDU41BMAU019537 Colour WHITE
Odometer 209711 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195/65R15 FALKEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[195/65R15 FALKEN 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 04/09/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705

5a.

Remarks
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STUBLAVE 1. #02-25 PAYA UBIL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Registration No. QX 704A

PARTS
S/N ITEM DESCRIPTION PARTS :EA:L;?{SS; TOTAL PARTS MAN-
ary Condition AFTER MARK COST ($) AFTER HOUR
uP MARK UP Qry
1 MATERIALS
11 FRONT BUMPER 1 DEFORMED $250.00 $250.00
12 FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH & RH 2 NECESSARY $45.00 $90.00
13 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 BENT $135.00 $135.00
14 FRONT BUMPER SPONGE 1 CRACKED $65.00 $65.00
15 FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE 1 DENTED $35.00 $35.00
16 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 1 BENT $360.00 $360.00
1.7 CENTRE ENGINE LOWER COVER 1 DENTED 530.00 $30.00
1.8 RHS FOG LAMP COVER 1 MISSING $26.00 $26.00
19 RHS HEAD LAMP 1 CRACKED $235.00 $235.00
1.10 RHS HEAD LAMP BRACKET 1 NECESSARY $25.00 $25.00
111 WIPER TANK 1 NOT NECESSARY $50.00 $0.00
112 RADIATOR 1 BENT $280.00 $280.00
1.13 RADIATOR UPPER HOSE 1 TWISTED $35.00 $35.00
1.14 RADIATOR LOWER HOSE 1 DENTED $35.00 $35.00
1.15 RADIATOR FAN MOTOR ASSY 1 JAM $220.00 $220.00
1.16 AIR-CON CONDENSER 1 BENT $230.00 $230.00
117 AIR-CON CONDENSER PIPING ; | BENT $420.00 $420.00
1.18 FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING 1 MISSING $50.00 $50.00
2 SCOPE OF REPAIRS

1.1 Front Bumper & Front Number Plate: 5

Remove & Replace Front Bumper

Remove & Replace Both Side Front Bumper

Retainers
Remove & Replace Both Side Front Bumper
Brackets
Replace Front Number Plate




Replace RHS Fog Lamp Cover

Remove & Re-Install back Emblem & Radiator
Grill onto new Front Bumper

Putty & Spray Paint for Front Complete
Bumper (2 colours)

12

Front Bumper Lower Grill & Engine Under
Cover

Remove & Replace Front Bumper Lower Grill

Replace Centre Engine Lower Cover

13

Front Support Panel:

Remove & Replace Front Support Panel

1.4

Front Bumper Reinforcement & Sponge:

Remove & Replace Front Bumper
Reinforcement

Remove & Replace Front Bumper Sponge

15

RHS Head Lamp:

Remove & Replace RHS Head Lamp

Remove & Replace RHS Head Lamp Bracket

Wiring for RHS Head Lamp

1.6

Wiper Tank:

Remove & Replace Wiper Tank

1.7

Radiator:

Remove & Replace Raditor

Remove & Replace Raditor Upper Hose

Remove & Replace Radiator Lower Hose

Remove & Replace Radiator Fan Motor Assy

Top Up Coolant for Radiator

18

Air-Con Condenser:

Remove & Replace Air-Con Condenser

Remove & Replace Air-Con Condenser Piping

Top Up Air-Con Gas

21

Rubber Seal & Door Scuff:

Remove & Replace front RH Door Frame
Rubber Seal

Replace Front LH Door Frame Rubber Seal

Replace Rear LH Door Frame Rubber Seal

Replace front LH Door Scuff




TOTAL PARTS COST $2,521.00

COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR

29

Registration No. QX 704A

Vehicle Inspected By

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M MATAI, AMSAE-A
Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE AMSAE-A, M. MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the
front page of this Report. No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tort, is accepted to any third party who may rely on
the Report wholly or in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.




